AGENDA



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
Conference Room
469 S. 51 Street — Salina, KS 67401
Tuesday, March 24, 2020 - 4:30 PM

AGENDA

l. CALL TO ORDER

Il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

lll.  OPEN FORUM

IV.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Approve the Meeting Minutes of February 24, 2020

a.
b. Approve the Secretary & Operations Reports from February 2020
c. Approve the Financials for February 2020

d.

Approve the Director’'s Report

V. OLD BUSINESS
a. Development Update

VI.  NEW BUSINESS

a. None

VI. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS

VIll. EXECUTIVE SESSION

a. Request for executive session for discussion relating to personnel

b. Related action, if any

IX.  ADJOURNMENT



OPEN FORUM

The Open Forum item is an opportunity for members
of the public to provide input and feedback
regarding programs and services of the Salina
Housing Authority. Items of a personal, individual
or confidential nature should not be addressed
during the Open Forum and should be addressed
directly with Salina Housing Authority management.



CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of Minutes

b. Approval of Secretary Report & Operations
Report

c.Approval of Financials

d.Approval of Director’s Report



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
469 S. 5" St., Salina, Kansas
Monday, February 24, 2020
4:30 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kimberly Trigg

Susan Weis
Beth Bosch
Eric Brown
Taylor DeHerrera (arrived at 5:13 PM)

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

CITY COMMISSION LIAISON: None

STAFF PRESENT: Tina Bartlett, Executive Director

II.

II1.

Iv.

Kim Deal, Finance Manager

CALL TO ORDER
The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority was called to
order at 4:32 PM by Commission Chair Trigg.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. Brown moved to approve the agenda. Ms. Weis seconded the motion. The motion
carried 4-0.

OPEN FORUM
None.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Ms. Deal highlighted the renewal of a PH certificate of deposit. Ms. Bartlett reviewed award
statuses for the FSS, TBRA, and Shelter Plus Care grants, as well as CFP funding. She also
discussed utilization of maintenance staff at Pioneer Presidents’ Place. Mr. Brown moved to
approve the Consent Agenda Items a. through d. as submitted, consisting of the minutes of
the January 28, 2020, regular meeting, January 2020 Secretary and Operations reports,
January 2020 financials, and the Director’s report. Ms. Weis seconded the motion. There
being no further questions or comments, the motion carried 4-0.

OLD BUSINESS
a. Update on development - Ms. Bartlett provided an update on the requested letter of

support from the City of Salina.




VI.

YIL

VIIL

IX.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Approval of Auditor for FY20-FY22 — Commissioners reviewed the audit proposals
received. Mr. Brown moved to approve the proposal from Audit Solutions for FY20-FY22.
Ms. Weis seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS
None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mr. Brown moved to go into Executive Session at 5:30 PM for 10 minutes to discuss
personnel matters. Ms. Weis seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0. Executive Session
ended at 5:40 PM.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Brown moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Bosch seconded the motion. Motion carried

5-0 and the meeting adjourned at 5:40 PM.

Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 4:30 PM at

the Salina Housing Authority office.

Our Mission: The Salina Housing Authority is dedicated to providing and advocating

affordable, safe living environments and opportunities to become self-sufficient for persons of

very low to moderate income.

3/24/2020 3/24/2020

Tina Bartlett, Secretary Kimberly Trigg, Board Chair



SECRETARIAL REPORT

February 2020
Administration
e Kansas Highway Patrol SRT held training on February 19 in a SHA unit
e Salina Police Department and SWAT team held training on February 5, February 13,

February 19 and February 20 in SHA units
Felisha and Suzanne attended a Nelrod Webinar Training on F ebruary 20

Tenant reports and activity

Public Housing had 12 inspections in February (10 annuals, 1 move-in, 0 transfer, 1
special and 0 move-outs).

Public Housing had 0 evictions in February.

8 HCV/Enhanced Tenant Protection/VASH/Shelter Plus Care/Mainstream annual
inspections, 5 re-inspections, 10 move-in inspections, 0 TBRA inspection, 2 QA
inspections and 1 Special/Complaint inspection.

3 HCV orientations, 1 Public Housing orientation, 0 Shelter Plus Care orientations, and 0
VASH orientation were held in February.

40 Notices for nonpayment of rent or security deposits were sent February 5 and 2
families were terminated for nonpayment.

2 Public Housing Grievance Hearings and 0 Panels was held in February. 1 grievance
was upheld and 1 was overturned. 3 HCV Grievances Hearings were held. 1 was upheld
and 2 were overturned. 0 Shelter Plus hearings were held. 0 was upheld and 0 were
overturned. 0 VASH Grievance Hearing were held. 0 were upheld and 0 were
overturned.

Public Housing Resident Advisory Board Meeting was set for February 20, but no one
attended so no meeting was held.

“Wipeout Meeting” was held on February 20. 0 Public Housing tenants, 0 Section 8
tenants, O Shelter Plus Care tenant and 0 VASH tenants attended.

0 vouchers from other Housing Authorities.

Maintenance and Capital Improvements

Maintenance received 40 total work orders, 26 routine work orders, 1 emergency work
orders, and 13 other work orders. Of the 40 received, 24 had been processed by the end
date of this report.

Number of houses turned over in February was 2.

The average turnaround time for maintenance in February was 16.5 days. The year to
date net turnover time is 8.00 days with 1.97 days for lease up and 0.85 down time.
Maintenance completed an additional 24 work orders at Pioneer Presidents Place.



Completed CFP Projects:

®

861 Choctaw: This unit received one new energy star door and vinyl wrap, new shower
wall kit, new bath vanity and low water toilet. This unit is now occupied.

Current CFP projects include:

901 Pontiac: This unit is receiving a kitchen and bath remodel, new entry doors, new
interior doors, full unit vinyl plank flooring, restoration of walls damaged by tenants
throughout the unit, replacement of all plumbing which was cut and removed by
occupants of the structure. Electrical upgrades to include grounding of all outlets and
code upgrades to kitchen and bathroom. This unit has an estimated completion date of 7-
1-19

800 Choctaw: This unit will receive a kitchen and bathroom remodel, new water heater,
window size modifications and energy star windows x 2, new energy star doors with
vinyl exterior wrap x 2, new insulated garage door,6 new interior doors, electrical
upgrades to kitchen and bathroom and living room fan and lighting, and vinyl plank
flooring. This unit has an estimated completion date of 6-1-19

906 Birch: This unit will receive and new kitchen and bathroom remodel, electrical and
plumbing upgrades as required, and vinyl plank flooring. This unit has an estimated
completion date of 5-1-19.

936 Custer: This unit will receive new bathroom flooring and epoxy coatings to
refurbish the one-piece shower / tub, new energy star lighting in the kitchen, dining room
and stairwell, energy star fan and light in the living room, Energy star basement egress
window, and GFCI protection for basement outlets. Expected completion date is 3-31-19.
1422 Kiowa: This unit is having the washing machine drain replaced under the kitchen
floor. The flooring will be replaced throughout the unit, the bathroom will be remodeled,
the water heater will be replaced, and 3 interior doors and frames will be replaced.
Expected completion date is 5-31-19,

FSS Grant

Rachel continues to present FSS during orientations and has communicated to new
tenants about the program and benefits.

Orientations have helped with building relationships between coordinator, present and
potential tenants. 2 potential participants have shown interest.

Public Housing has 18 participants.

Housing Choice Voucher has 8 participants including 1 VASH.

0 Graduate from FSS Program



PU

MA
AE
KO
LW

OPERATIONS REPORT

2/29/2020
BLIC HOUSING
TURNOVERS:
In February:
1 bedroom: 0 Move outs:
2 bedroom: 1 Terminations:
3 bedroom: 1 Evictions:
4 bedroom: 0 Transfers:
5 bedroom: 0 Skips:
Lease-ups:
RENTS:
2120 2/19 218
Highest $892 $822 $775
Lowest: ($168) (§191) ($191)
Total: $29,798 $32,161 $23,152
Average: $199 $200 $148
Utility checks: 44 39 51
WAITING LIST:
220 2119 218
1 bedroom: 24 8 0
2 bedroom: 73 59 63
3 bedroom: 26 23 15
4 bedroom:; 5 8 5
5 bedroom: 2 4 0
130 102 83
MOVE QUTS:
MI date MO date Rent SD paid
9/27/05 2/3/20 ($57) $500
5/22/19 2/26/20 $70 $718
11719 2/24120 ($122) $650
512119 225120 $222 $650

SECTION 8, SHELTER PLUS, & VASH

VOUCHERS:

Section 8 Baseline units

Total under lease effective 2/29/2020:
Total issued but not leased:

Total Shelter Plus under lease

Total VASH under lease

Total Mainstream under lease

Voucher Turnover:

New Move-ins Section 8
Shelter Plus
VASH
NED

Move-outs Section 8
Shelter Plus
VASH

NOoOoO O o N

Owe

$2,056

2/20
317
287
18
22
25
23

N
S

OC)CDI\)CJ—‘O')|

Refund Reason
$639 Tenant Notice
$600.19  Lease Violations

Lease Violations
$673 Tenant Notice
2/19 2/18
317 317
300 273

14 11
15 18
25 27
13 0
2119 2/18
2 4
1 1
2 1
2 0
5 4
0 1
2 0



NED
Transfers Section 8

Shelter Plus

VASH

NED
Waiting list:

Section 8 waiting list has been open since January 2, 2015

.

%OODC’JO
o~

o

o O O O M~



FINANCIAL SUMMARY
February 2020

CocCcC

YTD COCC revenue is under budget by $10,811. Annual management fees from Public Housing of $19,440 are
budgeted monthly, but are drawn down as a lump sum which accounts for a $12,960 decrease. CFP admin
revenue is under budget by $4,448. Interest revenue is over budget $4,324. Management fee revenue based on
PH and S8 occupancy are over budget by $2,895.

YTD COCC expenses are under budget by $10,688. Admin salaries and benefits are under budget by $1,515.
Staff training and travel are under budget by $7,300. Legal and computer services are under budget by $1,567
and $885, respectively.

Public Housing
YTD Public Housing revenue is over budget by $30,956, primarily consisting of higher than expected rental
income.

YTD Public Housing expenses are under budget by $25,891. The administrative asset management fee of
$19,440 is budgeted monthly, but drawn down as a lump sum, accounting for a $12,960 decrease. Maintenance
wages and benefits are below budget by $3,951, and maintenance materials and contracts are under budget by
$8,136. Legal expenses are under budget by $5,849. Administrative wages and benefits are over budget by
$3,222 and administrative contracts are over budget by $5,137.

Section 8

YTD Section 8 administrative revenue is over budget by $12,596. Retroactive HUD admin fees of $3,866 for the
2018 calendar year reconciliation were received in July, and $8,072 for the July-Sept 2019 reconciliation were
received in December.

YTD Section 8 administrative expenses are under budget by $16,294. Administrative wages and benefits are
below budget by $29,010. Administrative contracts are over budget by $8,147 and HQS inspection expense is
over budget by $4,063.

COCC continues to loan funds to Section 8 to cover the administrative funding shortage. A loan repayment to
COCC of $2,500 was made in February, resulting in a total loan balance of $4,500 on February 29.

As of February 29, the Net Restricted Position is $50,538. This does not include unspent Mainstream funding of
$45,562. These funds are held by the housing authority and restricted in use for future HAP expenses.

Shelter Plus Care
YTD Shelter Plus Care administrative revenue is over budget by $1,503. A $1,500 grant from Aetna was received

in November.

YTD Shelter Plus Care administrative expenses are over budget by $931. This variance consists of small
overages in administrative salaries and audit, verification, and inspection expenses.

COCC continues to loan funds to Shelter Plus Care to cover the administrative expense shortage. A loan of $500

was made in February to cover the administrative deficit, resulting in a total loan balance of $5,400 on February
29. This loan is reflected on the balance sheet of both programs.

IL.



Investments & Pledged Amounts

LOW RENT:

Petty Cash

Checking

Money Market
Checking-Cafeteria Plan
CD #100014931
CD#6710111

CD #6713580

CD #6710214

CD #6706887

COCC:
Checking
Money Market FSS Escrow

SECTION 8/VASH:
Checking
Checking - VASH EAF

HOME:
Checking

CD #6710324
CD #101395

SHELTER PLUS CARE:
Checking

TBRA:
Checking

SHA Assets:
Percentage of Total Invest:

AMOUNTS PLEDGED:
PLUS MINIMUM FDIC:

Over (Under ) Pledged

Date of pledge:

February 2020

Bennington State Bank  First Bank Kansas  Total by Program
$ 50.00
$ 188,977.69
3 401,094.84
S 4,793.20
b 157,723.77
$ 112,137.24
$ 106,865.05
3 112,150.93
$ 65,764.59 | $ 1,149,557.31
$ 628,776.84
$ 56,958.14 | $ 685,734.98
$ 108,245.12
5 25,225.07 $ 133,470.19
$ 265,966.97
3 33,155.50
3 29,847.54 | $ 328,970.01
$ 1,641.73 $ 1,641.73
3 1,011.64 $ 1,011.64
$ 1,783,506.87 $ 516,878.99 § 2,300,385.86
78% 22% 100%
$ 2,300,385.86
$ 1,575,000.00 $ 750,000.00
$ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00
$ 1,825,000.00 § 1,000,000.00
$ 41,493.13 § 483,121.01
2/29/2020 2/29/2020

{2




oid old oud oid oid
1561 £8£°01 0€Z'L9 86Z°L LS LL
L0v'LL8 %SG6 8€6'PrS Ly0'6LS %E8 L1189 GGP'9g
= % - $ = $ - $ - $
0Z8'09L %001 €L2'20L $ 80201 $ %8 Zo¥'el $ 96E'Q $
8r.'90e %16 66¥'¥02 $ 209'Z6L % %68 z29s'sz  $ +v08'ze $
00L'9lL $ %28 eeL'oL ¢ 08 $ %68 Zre'l $ ¥6L°L $
Gz8'e $ %S6 056'Z $ Liv'e $ %6 6LE $ 62 $
yi6'62¢  § %S6 V6’6l $ S8L'80Z $ %56 e6v'iz  $ Zeo'9Z $
186'Zc8 %901 LZ£'6SS 112'98S %86 SLY'69 69629
005'6L8  § %G01 000°€S2 $ ¥96'G9Z $ %¥0L geg'le  $ gzo'ee $
00S'9 $ %061 £ee'y $ 0£zZ's $ %.L8F  C¥S $ 6£9'C $
L8B'LGL $ %8 LZe'lolL $ wiv'ss  $ %9¢ §99'2L ¢ lES'y $
o0oo'séz  $ %S L1 199961 $ 809'9ZZ $ %ELL £85've  $ v.i.'12 $
jebpng %  QLAeBpng QqLA lenmoy % Yuop Yyuop
Aq 1abpng lenjoy
0zoz Asenuqa - BuisnoH a1iqnd
Hoid Hjoid oid njoid njoid
8LL'ye 6,091 966°Gl 0L0'2 199°L
GZl'eve %6 €8 99l S6.°GSL %98 01802 968°Ll
00L'v $ %E9 £8L'2 $ ¥eL'L $ %LYS-  ZPE $ (sv8'L) $
002 $ %88 eel $ Ll $ %0 Ll $ c $
0042 $ %68 008'L $ 809°L $ %91 gze $ 9¢ $
00S'L $ %011 000} $ LOL'L $ %Z8 Gzl $ €0l $
szz'ive $ %¥6 L18'09L $ govZ'LsL $ %86 Z0L'0z $ S09'6L $
£V8'eLT %76 z95°'Z81 bSLLLL $ %98 02822 1SS'61
0ze'L $ %82 088 $ eFe $ %SG OLL $ 19 $
000'% $ %292 199'2 $ 1669 $ %S LT €Ee $ GIL $
0cg've $ %001 /88°'¢¢ $ 68822 $ %001 1982 $ 198'c $
eeL'vee % %16 6ZL°9GL $ LE9'LvL $ %28 als'6lL  $ 02Z6'Gl $
jebpng %  QLAebBpng QLA jemoy o yjuopy Yyiuop
Aq yeBpng |enjay

020z Arenugad - 92092

lea ) 1o} (sso) 1o yyoid

sasuadx3 |ejo
Aeuipioesjx3/sso Aljensen
$S07 ||0D/edUBINSU|/|BIaUdL)
aoueusjuiepy
sapln
S90IAI9S JUBUS |
aAnelisiuilpyY

sasuadxy
sjejo
Apisgng BuneladQ
SEEIENT|

awoou| J8yiQ
awWosu| [Bjusy
1sanuanay

Jes A 10} (8S07) 10 Jyoid

sasuadx3 |ejoL
aJueINsu|/|elauac)
SB0IAIBS BA1J08]0.d
adueusjuie
sajnn
aAllesjsiuilpy
sasuadxg

s|ejo)

awoou| J8Yl0

1S249)u|

$894 |ejuay

soa4 Jwbp/Buidaayoog
ISanuanay

{2



(966°L) (1eg) (652) (9g1) (vve)
L'l %61 L 196V 268'S %ELL 029 869
Loy L $ %611 196V $ Zeg's $ %ELL 0z9 $ 869 $
Shb's %Ll 0£9'¢ €EL's %001 1414 1414
= $ = $ ¢ $ = $ 0 $
& $ - $ 005'L $ - $ - $
= $ = $ - $ - $ - $
Sp's $ %00L 0€9°¢ $ 0£9'c $ %001 417 $ PG $
yebpng % alAebpng QLA [emoy % Yjuop yuop
Aq jabpng |enjoy
020¢ >._m=._n_mn_ - aled sh|d 19)|8ys
- $ %0 - $ gzz'sz $ %0 s $ = $
- $ %0 = ¢ gi.'0L % %0 - $ . $
- $ %0 z $ o000'9c $ %0 - $ - $
:Buy
SS07 S807 Hjoid SS07 1joid
(s86°L) (eze'1) 195°22 (9t) €Lzt
56,281 %.8 £98°LZ1 695'G0L %¥6 €EZ'Sl vSZ'vl
G64'281  $ %.8 €98'lzl $ 695'G0L $ %¥6 €ET'GL $ vSZ'vl $
01L8°08L %01 L ors‘ozl 9eL'eel %E0L 890'GL L9P'GL
bl $ %892 €96 $ 1.5'C $ %L8 0zl $ S0l $
18lL'L $ %L L 18/ $ €8 $ %0 86 $ - $
0§ $ %8LE €e $ 9zl $ %G¥G ¥ $ ¢cC $
geL'gsL $ %0LL 1G2'gLL $ osg'oElL ¢ %E0L Sv8'vL $ 6EE'Sl $
1ebpng % aLAwbpng QLA 1emoy o yuop Yiuol
Aq1ebpng lemoy

020z A1eniqad - g uonoeg

Jea ) l1oj (sso1) 10 Jjoid

sasuadx3 |ejo]
SAljeljsiuipy
sasuadxgy

s|ejo]

SEETE T

anuaAay osIN Jayl0

pauleq sea4 UlWpy

BNUBASY JuBlS)
:SaNUAADY

aouejeg
ale(] 0} sasuadxy
ale( 0) anuanay

pung ulwpy Aseulpioes)x3 HSYA

Jea ) 10} (ss07) 40 Jyoug

sasuadx3g jejo)
SAljelSILILPY
sasuadxg

sjejo|

Aanooay pnel4

S99 8O pue vydl

}seua)u|

pauieq saa ulupy
SanuaAay

1.



Jea) |easid4 Jo SYJUO g J3)e Jaays aouejeg
0Z0Z ‘62 A1enigad je Quoyiny Buisnoy euljeg

€LLT [ 0z1 9 £59' GEE pasea siun
SZS'PLOL £GL'GEL 129'Y5 8GE‘L 868'656 G6E'8Z1 VHd 01 sjuawied anH
VEE'ZE6 6EL'BLE LZ9'vS 85€°L 192'118 182041 11 0} sjuswhed yHd
1oid woud $507 | $507 Wold | woud woug | woug woid | woud wod | woud wold | woud
898'Z61 vEO'LZ (652) (rrz) z 0 £L8 8 19§'/2 €1Z'l [N S6E'81 956'G1 199} Jlea ) Joj (s507) 40 Jyoud
® - asuadx3 uopeoaidag
Y20'¥0L 951'z8 268's 869 0 0 zie ¥e 695'S04 ¥SZ'vL 1vS'9EY vLS'6F §6.'G51 968'L1 sasuadx3 jejoL
(ezs'6el) (955°G1) - = S - (ezs'6E1) (955°51) - 1dia%81 Juei9/sso Ajense)
= = % I = = - - - sanjipuadx3 JayiQ
6F'0LL 116y iz z - 5 255°1 8/ 620°201 9rE'0 181 (8r8'L) 1920 peg/|essuag @aueinsu|
98212 ZE1'6¢ LIE 9z - - L'y €79 608112 82V'82 809°L 9¢ BOUBUBJUIEN
1186 162') B = - = 0.8 61l LOL'L €01 SaNAN
Liv'e 62 ] * - . LIF'E 62 = S0IAJ9S JUBUS |
686'205 9/6'29 879'G 0.9 - > [713 ¥E v/8'66 VESEL 050'0vZ EEL'62 Sre 151 S09'61 BANRNSIILIPY
sesuadxg
Zr6'968 06¥'€0L £EL'S 274 4 0 S¥9 A4 9EL'EEL 29%°G1 242°985 69629 1S 155°61 sanuanay [ejoL
b = = - B - = - 9JES UO SSOTUIe)
¥96'592 GZ0'EE » - = = #96'G92 GZ0'EE S Apisang’
/698 1€} 0051 - - - 099°C 501 ¥60'28 1511 354 19 ISIN
966'GL 0ZV'E 3 0 T 0 5b9 [22 9zl €2 0EZ'8 6£9°C 166'9 Gl 158181
€6V 672 SE9°0E - - : - 809'9Z2 VLLIZ §88'¢Z 1982 Sluay [e10
£G8'Z £68'Z s - z 3 €GB £58°Z - S934 JOGET] S0UBUSIUIE
851'zyl 8ry'9lL a - - = 125 125 LEQ'LYL 026'GlL $834 Jwbpy/buideaxioog
088'EEL £6L°Gl 0£9°E ¥Gt % = - 0SE0EL 6EEGL 2 : PAUIET S99 UIUPY
alA YIuoW siyL aLa Yluow siyL aLA YIuoW siuL ala YIuoW siyL ala Yuow siyy ala YIuow siyL aLa Yluow siyL :sanuaney
s|ejo| aie) sn|d Jajjeys .m«_mon._mn_ hu_uzuwm.a_.mﬂ._. BWoH 8 uonaesg sjueljuay moT 2002
Jea) |edsi4 JO SYJUON 8 Ja)JE JuaLadle)s awoou)
7L LEE €10 085S T3 000°L 66°0 > = 0v6'EZ S0 009'€i2Z S1°0 220'/8 ZL'0 Sel|iqel 1usiIny (2oL
866°0S ZvS'rl I 44 MOIOST §S
ove'ZL OvE'LL 1BaA auny
2 - Jeap Joud  107Id
v0Z'v a5 [Ti%g SNOBUEIROSIY
19281 6002 8201 08¥'S SMOJJU| paiisjaQ uoisuad
9EGC i GLL ¥15'L 9e8 saxe | ||0ifed paniody
818'GE 191 615C G6E'LZ £vlLL lio:fed pansooy
288'62 i 6EL €111 96611 80uasqy pajesuaduio)
0052 = 0052 10 Aed 1oy
¥98'.9 00%'S 0001 005y #96'95 swhd 1eyi0 Aed 1,007
996 996 suoianpa jioihed
908'v6 908't6 sysodaq Apnoas
samiqer]
ELE'G19'2 Zr9'L Z10'L 026'82¢ £ZTL'VS) Zav'oor'L 905224 §198SYy JUaJiIng [e10L
169'89 169'89 SMOJINQ pauigjeq Juswdopaag
vZ9'LE 8L0'Y 1ZE0Z 8L2'EL Sjuid uoisuad juanbasans
0.v'vZ 2692 LEP'VL LvEL SMOIND PaLajaq uoisuad
#5608 75608 Kiouenu| [euajep
89121 916'9L 162 aoueinsu| piedaig
LLLL - 1219 000'S Jayip 08y 109y
¥98°29 ZrGvl Zev'ey 00601 swid Jay10 99y 100y
(986) (o86) 1,00¥ 1GnoQ o) mojly
- daq 295-09y 100y UBUS |
7052 v0G'Z PNE.-08Y 00V JUBUS |
(2esv) (zes'y) 28y J00V Jueua |
98€'00€'2 Zva'L ZH0'Y 0.6'82¢ 0LP'EEL 166'6p1'L S€4'589 SIS9AU| g yse) [ejoL
£09'v.9 £00'€9 - Zr9'¥5S 856'95 SjUBW}SaAU|
£82'629'L 'L zI0'1 196'69Z [ 916'V65 111'829 ysed Jayio g bunpdayn
|ejloL a1e) snid Jajeys susodag Aunosas-yygl AWOH g uonoag SjuBISUBY MO 2209 :sjassy

5



‘6107 Cvnuvp un3aq Sanj1puadxa junir

%18 Ly'T6T 995°'2¢€2 sSSPzl
%001 000°G9 $ 00069 $ - $
%001 4 gATA $ v¥2'62 $ - $
%L9 005t $ 820'¢c $ 8y $
%0 000'G $ - $ . $
- $ = $ - $
%t £€0.'88L § v62' 07| $ L0¥'2L $
%801 £e8'vl $ 8c0'91 $ ove $
%LEL 000'02 $ S61'92 $ §82'S $
2 $ 165°L $ €10l $
- $ 186'C $ % $
%66 000°0L $ G88'6 $ Gez'l $
%0 0002 $ = $ - $
%101 0002 $ €102 $ - $
%EY 000} $ 8zy $ = $
%ELL 000'vL $ ¥€8'GlL $ L6 $
- $ 08¢ $ - $
%481 0.8'9L $ 88G'LE $ - $
%6t 000'62 $ vee'zl $ 69/ $
%2y 000's€ $ 0€L'vL $ £62'2 $
%91 000'GZ $ 188'¢ $ 009 $
%EL 000'8L $ 96¢£'2 $ % $
%0 0002 $ “ $ s $
%0 000‘€ $ g $ - $
% 19bpng juein alA Yjuol
juelc) [enjoy |enjoy

sasuadx3 810z d49 Ie10L

suonesadQ 0} paliajsuel |

ssa4 Juswabeuep DD0D
sjjauag g JogeT Bunoenuon

sBuip|ing aoueuajuie|y
spsys

sasuadx3 jun [ejoL
slijsusag % JogeT soueuajuIB)
siojesabuyey @ sanolg
snoaue|8asiy 1BUl0
$)y99(Q
sloo(
SIB|ND/I0UBIXT payoeny 1Byl
SMOPUIA
Buipis
Buiquinid Jouau)
suoljepuno4
[BO}O3[3/DVAH
swoolyleg
SUSYIIH
s100|4
SJ00Y
8)aJouo)
Buiqun|d Joua)x3/siameg
sasuadxy

0202 Atenaqag - gL0Z 1B9A JuelD 440

/C.



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
March 2020

TINA R. BARTLETT, MBA, CS-PHM
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Financial:

HUD’s office of Pubic and Indian Housing (PTH) announced that is has published the
preliminary operating fund grant eligibility for CY 2020 for all public housing developments
based on required submissions. The SHA’s preliminary eligibility is listed at $467,823. Although
this is a slight increase from last year, the accustomed pro-rated amount has not been listed at
this time.

The Salina Housing Authority received $31,214 in Operating Subsidy in February for Public
Housing. We received $111,208 for March HAP funding for the Section 8 programs, which
includes $7,685 restricted for Mainstream vouchers. We have approximately $51,700 remaining
Net Restricted Assets for Section 8 vouchers and an additional $45,000 in unspent Mainstream
funding.

The monthly administrative fee funding for Section 8 was $15,187 for March. As discussed and
approved in the budget, we will continue to assess full management fees to the Section 8
program but loan funds back to the Section 8 program to cover variances. The total amount of
the loan as of February 29 is $4,500.

The 2018 ROSS/FSS grant expired December 31, 2019. SHA was awarded $50,000 for the 2019
ROSS/FSS grant. This funding was released March 10 and $6,476 was drawn down to cover
January — March expenses.

COCC loaned Salina Housing Services (SHS) an additional $7,500 in March to temporarily
cover cash outflows associated with the management of Pioneer Presidents’ Place. This loan
will be reimbursed when AP reimbursement and management and maintenance fees are received
from Topeka Housing Management Services.

Program Updates:

The SHA submitted application to the Continuum of Care for the Shelter Plus Care program that
we administer. The program addresses individuals who have a disability and are chronically
homeless. With the assistance of case management, we house approximately 25 families
currently. The SHA was awarded $152,777 for a new program instead of renewing the current
which will raise the administrative fee and serve more tenants.

(1.



The SHA received additional mainstream vouchers in November. We are continuing to issue
vouchers in an effort to fully lease all voucher programs.

HUD Regulation/Legislative

The President has declared a national emergency. The World Health Organization has declared a
worldwide pandemic and all organizations are trying to adjust to meet the needs of all involved.
On March 18", HUD ordered a suspension on evictions and foreclosures to homeowners with
mortgages insured by the Federal Housing Administration.

Due to ongoing developments concerning the coronavirus (COVID-1 9) pandemic and in keeping
with mandates from federal, state, and local governments, the HUD Kansas City Field Office is
closed. Field Office staff has been mandated to working remotely 100%.

HUD has suspended all REAC inspections of public housing, multifamily, and servicing
mortgagee properties until further notice.

On Wednesday, March 18, 2020 the President signed the Coronavirus Emergency Relief Act for
Employers and Families. The legislation impacts businesses and families across the country and
includes extensive relief for businesses with fewer than 500 employees. The SHA is often
excluded from such acts because of the HUD funding but we will continue to clarify how this
legislation will affect us.

Management

The SHA closed the office to the public starting Wednesday, March 18, 2020. We believe it is in
the best interest of our tenant, applicants, and staff to help prevent the spread of COVID-19. We
will still be staffed and doing as much business as possible by mail, phone, and other
communication. We will schedule appointments with anyone that has to meet in person to reduce
the number of individuals in the front at one time and to help allow us to properly sanitize and
avoid spreading the virus or being exposed to the virus.

Maintenance will be focusing its attention on emergency work orders and turning over vacant
units during this time. Non-emergent work orders and inspections will be postponed until we
have further guidance.

The five-year plan for FY 20 — FY 24 has been posted and a hearing is scheduled for April 20,
2020 to hear comment. The plan will be submitted to the Board for approval in May after the
comment period.

The SHA has replaced the Finance Manager position. The new employee will start March 30 and
the current employee is expected to be able to stay on and train for approximately two weeks.

Pioneer Presidents Place — Management and maintenance are continuing to work with Topeka
Housing Management Services to resolve outstanding maintenance issues, updating LIHTC files,

1% .



assessing tenant outstanding charges, and have undergone a HUD REAC inspection and
resulting findings. Management continues to work on appropriate staffing to meet the needs.

Development

The SHA has submitted the Request for Release of Funds and Authority to use funds to HUD for
the purchase of ten units owned by Ashby House.

The SHA is awaiting a response from the city on additional information needed to move forward
with the request for a Letter of Support in the conversion of Public Housing units to a voucher
program.

The SHA is working to finalize the 501(c)(3) application for Salina Housing Services.

Training/Education

NAHRO has cancelled its Legislative Conference in Washington in March. However, they are
trying to create virtual visits with legislators to replace scheduled visits so that our voices
continue to be heard.

The Executive Director did attend Conquering Low-Income Housing Tax credit compliance
February 25-27 in Topeka, KS. The training covered LIHTC laws and regulations.

19.



OLD BUSINESS

a. Development Update



NEW BUSINESS

a. None



Executive Session

1.

1.

Recess into Executive Session
until p.m. for the purpose
of discussing purchase of real

property.

At the close of the Executive
Session, the Board will
reconvene and take action as
deemed appropriate.

KRR -



